possible. A roll call was ordered which resulted in five "ayes" being cast in favor of the motion. Those voting in the affirmative were Messrs. Woods, Davis, Shawen, Schweizer and Howe.

Mayor Bradstreet gave a report concerning the alley leading to the residence of Arthur Compton, Jr.

Mr. Bridge gave a report concerning the increase of fare from Centerville to Dayton on the King Brothers Lines.

It was moved by Mr. Schweizer, seconded by Mr. Shawen and carried, that the meeting adjourn. A roll call was ordered which resulted in five "ayes" being cast in favor of the motion. Those voting in the affirmative were Messrs. Woods, Shawen, Davis, Schweizer and Howe.

Approved:

Attest:

MINUTES OF REGULAR MEETING OF COUNCIL. The Council of the Village of Centerville, in the County of Montgomery and State of Ohio, met in regular session on Monday, evening, July 13, 1942, at 7:30 o'clock in the Council Chamber.

Present: Messrs. Walter H. Woods, Thomas J. Davis, Grafton E. Shawen, Robert J. Schweizer, Daniel C. McCoy and George E. Howe, with Mayor Emory W. Bradstreet presiding.

The minutes of the regular meeting held June 22, 1942 were read and approved.

The Mayor's Report, dated July 4, 1942, of Fines, Forfeitures and Costs collected in ordinance cases for the month of June, 1942, showing the sum of \$256.25 to have been paid into the municipal treasury, was submitted. It was moved by Mr. Schweizer, seconded by Mr. McCoy and carried that said report be accepted and placed on file. A roll call was ordered, which resulted in six "ayes" being cast in favor of the motion. Those voting in the affirmative were Messrs. Woods, Davis, Shawen, Schweizer, McCoy and Howe. The Mayor reported with reference to replacing the traffic sign at the north corporation line on Route #48. It was moved by Mr. McCoy, seconded by Mr. Woods and carried, that the Marshal be and he hereby is directed to reset the sign at that point. A roll call was ordered, which resulted in six "ayes" being cast in favor of the motion. Those voting in the affirmative were Messrs. Woods, Davis, Shawen, McCoy, Schweizer and Howe.

It was moved by Mr. McCoy, seconded by Mr. Schweizer and carried, that the Street Committee be and it hereby is authorized to procure the necessary materials to repair the holes in the village streets. A roll call was ordered, which resulted in six "ayes" being cast in favor of the motion. Those voting in the affirmative were Messrs. Woods, Davis, Shawen, Schweizer, McCoy and Howe.

It was moved by Mr. McCoy, seconded by Mr. Woods and carried, that the following bills be approved for payment: <u>Safety Fund:</u>

Lester E. Butts, Deputy Marshal, salary month of June, 1942 - Voucher #253 \$120.72 Lester E. Butts, Deputy Marshal, gasoline allowance for month of June, 1942 - Voucher #254 20.00 Public Employes Retirement System - percentage of salary of Deputy Marshal - Voucher #255 5.03

## Street Maintenance and Repair Fund:

Riley Daugherty, mowing weeds - Voucher #250 Harry Zimmerman, labor on streets - Voucher #251 A roll call was ordered, which resulted in six "ayes" being cast in favor of the motion. Those voting in the affirmative were Messrs. Woods, Davis, Shawen, Schweizer, McCoy and Howe.

It was moved by Mr. McCoy, seconded by Mr. Woods and carried, that the meeting adjourn. A roll call was ordered, which resulted in six "ayes" being cast in favor of the motion. Those voting in the affirmative were Messrs. Woods, Davis, Shawen, Schweizer, McCoy and Howe.

Attest: Clerk. lage

Approved: